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GLENN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
Request for Proposals: Issued May 12, 2020 

Glenn County Pavement Management 

Addendum #1: Issued May 29, 2020 

ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 

The following are answers to questions submitted to the Glenn County Transportation 

Commission by prospective bidders in response the Request for Proposals: 

Question:  Did the County have any outside assistance with regards to 360-degree camera 

technology when putting together this proposal? Company Name? 

Answer: The Glenn County Transportation Commission prepared the Request for Proposals 

on behalf of the Glenn County region (Glenn County, City of Orland, and City of 

Willows). A template from StreetScan was used to develop the Request for 

Proposal. 

Question:  When will the County purchase StreetSaver?  Before or After project? 

Answer: It anticipated that StreetSaver will be purchased by Glenn County after the 

project. The City of Willows already uses StreetSaver while the City of Orland does 

not have a pavement management system. Other options may be considered but 

compatibility with StreetSaver is key. 

Question:  Will the County be conducting inspection in-house using 360-imagery? 

Answer: No. The imagery is an option that would allow for quick visualization by decision 

makers. As such, it is considered optional. 

Question:  What is the budget? 

Answer: The Glenn County Transportation Commission has budgeted $110,000 to 

$130,000 for the project. Other funds may be leveraged; however, approvals 

would need to come from the Commission. 
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Question:  Where will the County house the 360-degree imagery? 

Answer: If used, the imagery would likely be hosted in the cloud. 

Question:  What version of ArcGIS is the County using? 

Answer: Glenn County currently has an Enterprise License for ArcGIS that is current. 

ArcMap is currently at version 10.5 and ArcGIS Pro at version 2.5. 


